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TOWN OF FRISCO

MEMORANDUM

P.O.Box 4100 € FRrRisco, COLORADO 80443

To: MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: RICK WEINMAN, BUILDING OFFICIAL
RE: ORDINANCE 23-13, ADOPTING THE NFPA NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE (NEC), 2023

EDITION BY REFERENCE.
DATE: JuLy 25, 2023

Summary and Background: This is second reading of Ordinance 23-13. The purpose of this
ordinance is to update the Town’s construction codes to the latest published edition of NFPA 70
National Electric Code. There are no amendments proposed to the code.

Analysis: NFPA updates the National Electric Code every three years, which is then adopted
by the Colorado State Electrical Board. Colorado Revised Statues requires all jurisdictions with
their own code enforcement departments, to enforce the latest edition of State Electrical Code,
as adopted by the State Electrical Board. Adoption of Ordinance 23-13 enables the Town to
remain in compliance with CRS.

Financial Impact: Adoption of Ordinance 23-13 will have no direct financial impact to the budget.

Alignment with Strateqic Plan: This ordinance aligns with Town Council’s Quality Core
Services.

Environmental Sustainability: Adoption of Ordinance 23-13 will have no direct effect on
environmental sustainability.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends the Town Council adopt Ordinance 23-13 on
second reading.

Approved By:
Katie Kent, Community Development Director

Diane McBride, Assistant Town Manager
Tom Fisher, Town Manager
Leslie Edwards, Finance Director

Attachments: Attachment 1 — Ordinance 23-13



